own of
Rancho
2 Vigjo

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIJO
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING
MAY 17, 2016
6:00 P.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD OF ALDERMEN of the TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on, May 17, 2016 at 6:00 P.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL OFFICE, 3301
CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

1. Callto Order

2. Roll Call

3. Invocation and Pledge

4. Action on Issuance of Certificates of Election

5. Administer Oath of Office and Installation of Elected Officials

6. Public Comment

7. Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting April 12, 2016

8. March 2016 Financial Report - Town Administrator

9. April 2016 Police Report - Chief of Police

10. Review/Approval of Investment Policy

11. Election of President Pro Tempore (Mayor Pro Tem)

12. Consideration/Reappointment of Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPOQ) Representative
13. Consideration/Action on Appointment of Chairperson to the Beautification Committee

14. Consideration/Action on Appointment of Chairperson and Vice Chair to the Street Committee
15. Consideration/Action on Reappointment of Member to the Board of Adjustments & Appeals

16. Consideration/Action on Resolution on Reappointment for Municipal Judge

17. Consideration/Approval to Declare One 1993 GMC Pickup (Seized Vehicle that is Asset Forfeiture)
Surplus Property to be Sold and authorize the Police Chief/Mayor to Accept the Highest Offer



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27

Consideration/Approval of Agreement with Manuel Martinez for Animal Control

Public Hearing to Consider Final Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by G. Xavier
Montemayor, representative for S & M Projected Assets, LLC, owners of lot 3, iot 4, lot 5 and Being
751.30 square feet, more or less out of Lot 1, Block 2, Town Hall Subdivision Ill, to replat into one lot

Review/Discussion/Action on Final Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on a Request by G.
Xavier Montemayor, representative for S & M Projected Assets, LLC, owners of lot 3, lot 4, lot 5 and
Being 751.30 square feet, more or less out of Lot 1, Block 2, Town Hall Subdivision 1ll, to replat into
one lot

Public Hearing to Consider Final Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on Request by Tomas
Castella, owner of Oak Crest Properties LLC, owner of Lot 1 Block 1, Tesoro Corner Subdivision, to
replat into two lots

Review/Discussion/Action on Final Recommendation to the Board of Aldermen on a Request by
Tomas Castella, owner of Qak Crest Properties LLC, owner of Lot 1 Block 1, Tesoro Corner
Subdivision, to replat into two lots

Consideration/Action on Resolution of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas Finding that AEP Texas
Central Company’s application for approval of a distribution cost recovery factor to increase
distribution rates Within the Town Should be Denied; Finding that the Town’s Reasonable Rate Case
Expenses shall be Reimbursed by the Company; Finding that the Meeting at Which This Resolution is
Passed is Open to the Public as Required by Law; Requiring Notice of this Resolution to the Company
and Legal Counsel

Consideration/Action on Resolution of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas, Authorizing Review of Texas
Gas Service Company’s (“TGS”) Cost of Service Adjustment (“COSA”); Approving of a joint Review of
TGS" Application along with other cities served by TGS; Hiring Legal and Consulting Services to
Negotiate with the Company and Direct Any Necessary Litigation and Appeals; Requiring TGS to
reimburse all reasonable costs associated with Cities’ efforts in this ratemaking effort; Finding that
the Meeting at Which This Resolution is Passed is Open to the Public as Required by Law; Requiring
Notice of this Resolution to the Company and Legal Counsel

Rabies Vaccination Announcement - June 2, 2016 at Town Hall from 5:30 P.M. to 6:30 P.M.
Public Comment

. Adjourn

fukp—>

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator




1. Call to Order
by Mayor Rathbun




2. Roll Call

by Isabel Perales

Alderwoman Carr
Alderwoman Guerrero
Alderman Lucio
Alderwoman Truan
Alderman Vera

Legal Counsel, Daniel Rentfro, Jr.

Town Administrator, Fred Blanco.




3. Invocation and Pledge

The pledge of allegiance to the United States Flag:

“I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the
United States of America, and to the
Republic for which it stands, one nation
under God, indivisible, with liberty and
justice for all.”

And the pledge of allegiance to the Texas State Flag is,

“Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance
to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and
indivisible.”




4. Action on Issuance of
Certificates of Election




5. Administer Oath of Office and
Installation of Elected Officials




6. Public Comment




7.Approval of Minutes - Regular
Meeting April 12, 2016 '




MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
APRIL12, 2016

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas, was held on
April 12, 2016 at 6:00 P.M., in the Town Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas
the same being open to the public. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Cyndie Rathbun at 6:00
P.M. Roll call was made by Isabel Perales, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the
meeting were:

Mr. Erick Lucio
Mrs. Bitty Truan
Mr. Javier Vera

Members absent:

Mrs. Lupita Carr
Mrs. Maribel Guerrero

Legal counsel Daniel Rentfro was present at the meeting, Town Administrator Fred Blanco was also
present at the meeting.

Those present in the audience were:
Chief M. Cruz, Jr. Carmine Auditore Nathan Pierce

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:

Mayor Rathbun led the group in the invocation and pledge of allegiance to the American and Texas
Flags.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

There were no comments from the audience.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - SPECIAL MEETING MARCH 3, 2016, REGULAR MEETING MARCH 8, 2016:

Motion was made by Alderman Vera and seconded by Alderwoman Truan, to approve the Minutes of
the Special Meeting held on March 3, 2016 as written. Motion passed with the following vote:

Ayes: Alderwoman Truan, Alderman Vera

Nayes: None

Abstain: Alderman Lucio

Motion was made by Alderman Vera and seconded by Alderwoman Truan, to approve the minutes of
the Regular Meeting held on March 8, 2016 as written. Motion passed with the following vote:

Ayes: Alderwoman Truan, Alderman Vera

Nayes: None

Abstain: Alderman Lucio




April 12, 2016 Page 2

FEBRUARY 2016 FINANCIAL REPORT - TOWN ADMINISTRATOR:

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator went over the February 2016 Financial Report and the bank balance
for the General Account as well as the Debt Account and the Police Asset Forfeiture Account.

MARCH 2016 POLICE REPORT - POLICE CHIEF
Police Chief Cruz went over the new March 2016 Police Report explaining the details on the offenses.

CONSIDERATION/ACTION ON APPOINTMENT AND REAPPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE PLANNING
AND ZONING COMMISSION:

Mayor Rathbun recommended that Mr. John Champion be reappointed as member to the Planning
and Zoning Commission. Motion was made by Alderman Vera, seconded by Alderwoman Truan, and
unanimously carried, to reappoint Mr. John Champion as a member to the Planning and Zoning
Commission for a two year term.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Mayor Rathbun announced that the Regular May meeting is rescheduled from May 10" to May 17"
She also stated that the Town of Rancho Viejo newly joined the Regional Small Cities Coalition. The
meetings are very informative and deal with issues important to small cities. This is the first time to
host a meeting/luncheon in Rancho Viejo. We will be hosting on Thursday and brainstorming
legislative session. The Mayor also wanted to point out the beautiful photographs displayed around
the Town Hall loaned to us by photographer Carlos Nunez. We will be having a gallery exhibit
tentatively scheduled for April 22, 2016 from 5:00 P.M. - 7:00 P.M. for the artist to display and explain
his photographs and costs. Mr. Carmine Auditore asked about how to get more people involved with
the Town meetings/functions. Mayor Rathbun mentioned that we are working with the water district
to try to add a new Town newsletter to their billing system.

ADJOURN:

Motion was made by Alderwoman Truan, seconded by Alderman Lucio, and unanimously carried, to
adjourn the meeting at 6:30 P.M.

BY:
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:
Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor

DATE:




8.March 2016 Financial Report - '
Town Administrator




9.April 2016 Police Report -
Chief of Police




10. Review/Approval of
Investment Policy




Investment Policy

It will be the policy of the Town of Rancho Viejo to invest only in the items listed below. Safety
of principal is the main concern in the investment of funds. Lliquidity to meet reasonably
anticipated operating requirements of the Town will be maintained.

1. Bank checking, savings and certificates of deposit secured by the pledge of U.S Government
and/or municipal securities of the kind and value as prescribed in Chapter 105 of the local
Government Code, Revised Civil Statues of Texas. Such pledge of security shall be made and
maintained in accordance with and subject to the provisions of said Chapter 105.

2. United States Treasury bills, notes and bonds backed by the full faith and credit of the
United States Government. Such securities will be purchased on a delivery - versus - payment
basis and will be held in safekeeping by a bank with whom the Town has a depository contract.
The maturity of all investments will be less than one year.

Depository contracts for bank deposits will be approved by the Board of Aldermen.

Individual investments other than bank deposits will be authorized jointly by the Town Mayor
and Town Administrator in written form.




PROCEDURES TQ COMPLY WITH THE PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
1. A copy of the investment policy adopted December 12, 1895 will be provided to the
institutions authorized to provide investment services. The institutions must provide
certification of having read the investment policy. The only institution at this time is

Internaticnal Bank of Commerce.

2. The investment officer is the Town Administrator/Secretary and he/she must attend at least
one training session relating to his responsibilities under the Public Funds Investment Act.

3. A current audited financial statement will be kept on file of International Bank of Commerce
and will be reviewed by the Mayor.

4. The annual internal control review will be conducted by Pattillo, Brown & Hill, L. L. P.

5. The monthly financial statements will include a breakdown of the investments of the Town.




11. Election of President Pro
Tempore (Mayor Pro Tem)




Mayor Rathbun to recommend
Bitty Truan as Mayor Pro-Tem.




12. Consideration/Reappointm
ent of Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPO)
Representative




Mayor Rathbun to
recommend the
reappointment of Bitty Truan
as MPO Representative.




13. Consideration/Action on
Appointment of Chairperson to
the Beautification Committee




Mayor Rathbun to
recommend Katia Garcia be

appointed as Chairperson to
the Beautification Committee.




14. Consideration/Action on
Appointment of Chairperson
and Vice Chairperson to the
Street Committee




Mayor Rathbun to recommend
the appointment of Javier Vera
as Chairperson and Maribel
Guerrero as Vice Chairperson to
the Street Committee.




15. Consideration/Action on
Reappointment of Member to
the Board of Adjustments &

Appeals




Mayor Rathbun to recommend
Larry Berletch be reappointed
as a member to the Board of
Adjustments & Appeals. This
term is a two year term.




16. Consideration/Action on
Resolution on Reappointment
for Municipal Judge




RESOLUTION NO. 264

WHEREAS, the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas had adopted and approved Ordinance No. 36
providing for the appointment of a Judge for the Municipal Court of the Town; and

WHEREAS, said Ordinance provides that the Municipal Judge shall be appointed by resolution
by the Board of Aldermen of the Town; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen has determined that Ricardo M. Adobbati possesses the
judgment and requisite legal qualifications to be appointed Municipal ludge for the Town of Rancho
Viejo;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO
VIEJO, TEXAS:

Section 1: That Ricardo M. Adobbati is hereby reappointed Municipal Judge in and for the Municipal
Court of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas, said appointment being made pursuant to Ordinance No.
36.

Section 2: Ricardo M. Adobbati shall serve as Judge from the date of this resolution and until a
successor is duly appointed, subject to Ordinance No. 36, or as may be provided by law.

Section 3: Municipal Judge Ricardo M. Adobbati will be paid a sum of Nine Hundred Dollars {$900.00)
per month.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo on
this the 17 of May, 2016.

Town of Rancho Viejo
Cyndie Rathbun

Mavyor
ATTEST:

Fred Blanco
Town Administrator




17. Consideration/Approval to
Declare One 1993 GMC Pickup
(Seized Vehicle that is Asset
Forfeiture) Surplus Property to |
be Sold and authorize the Police
Chief/Mayor to Accept the
Highest Offer




CAMERON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNLEY

Luis V. Saenz
District Attorney

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Manuel Cruz
Rancho Viejo

FROM: Matthew M. Kendall
Assistant County and District Attorney

RE: State of Texas vs. Guillermo Antonio Gonzalez-Martinez
Cause No. 2015-DCL-5675-B (138")

DATE: April 22,2016

Artached hereto is one certified copy of the Final Default Judgment in Cause No.2015-DCL-5675-B
(138", This Judgment is Final and the State does not plan to Appeal. Please be advised of the
following distribution of seized property:

1) A 1993 GMC 1500 Pick Up (VIN# 2GTECI9K6P1547277) was seized by the Rancho Viejo
Police Department and has been filed for forfeiture by the State of Texas.

2.) The amount of $275.00 is o be paid to the District Clerks Ottice for Court Costs. This
amount is to be paid by Rancho Viejo directly.

3.) The 1993 GMC 1500 Pick Up (VIN# 2GTECI19K6P1547277) as set out in paragraph 1 is hereby
awarded to the Rancho Viejo Police Department as per terms of local agreement.

Any cash proceeds awarded to Cameron County District Attorney’s Office that have not yet been
deposited with Cameron County Treasurer's Office will be remitted to the DA’s Finance
Department (956-544-0849).

Should you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate 1o contact our office.

964 E. Harrison Street ¢ Brownsville, Texas 78520
Mainline; 956.544.0849 Fax: 956.544.0869




18. Consideration/Approval of |
Agreement with Manuel |
Martinez for Animal Control




AGREEMENT WITH MANUEL MARTINEZ

This Agreement is entered into as of the day of May, 2016, between the Town of Rancho
Viejo, Texas (the “Town") and Manuel Martinez (the “Independent Contractor”).

1. Independent Contractor. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Town
hereby engages the Iindependent Contractor to perform the services set forth herein, and the
Independent Contractor accepts such engagement by executing this Agreement.

2. Duties, Term, and Compensation. The Independent Contractor’s duties, term of engagement,
compensation, and provisions for payment thereof shall be as set forth as stated below and
may be amended in writing from time to time, or supplemented.

DUTIES: The Independent Contractor will be responsible for setting traps to capture stray
animals, maintaining the traps, removing animals from the traps, and taking the removed
animals to the Cameron County Animal Control facilities in San Benito, Cameron County, Texas,
during their normal business hours, and other similar duties the Board of Aldermen of the Town
of Rancho Viejo, Texas, may assign from time to time. Furthermore, the Independent
Contractor shall comply with the Town’s guidelines for animal removal as well as any other
ordinances, guidelines, or regulations of the Town. The Independent Contractor will maintain
all required state certifications and remain current on all state rules and regulations pertaining
to the position of an Animal Control Officer. The Town of Rancho Viejo, will be responsible for
all costs associated with maintaining certifications and remaining current on all applicable state
rules and regulations.

TERM: The Effective Date of this Agreement shall be when the Independent Contractor and the
Mayor of the Town sign this Agreement, and such Agreement shall commence on an interim
basis until the Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas, take formal action on this
Agreement. Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement, the interim basis shall be
subject to formal approval by the Board of Aldermen, and in taking formal action on this
Agreement, the Board of Aldermen shall decide whether to reject this Agreement or to approve
this Agreement. Should the Board of Aldermen approve this Agreement, then this Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect for one year from the Effective Date of this Agreement, or
until the Board of Aldermen terminates this Agreement, whichever occurs first. The Board of
Alderman may extend or continue the term of this Agreement at any time prior to the
expiration thereof. Should the Board of Aldermen reject this Agreement, then it shall
immediately cease to have any force or effect.

COMPENSATION: As full compensation for the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement,
the Town shall pay the Independent Contractor $60.00 for each animal removed from premises
and taken to the Cameron County Animal Control facilities in San Benito, Cameron County,
Texas, during their normal business hours, and $25.00 for service call made with no animal
removed due to trap tampering or inability to access the trap and for setting up the trap and
checking a trap.




3. Conflicts of Interest. The Independent Contractor represents that he is free to enter into this
Agreement and that this Agreement does not violate the terms of any agreement between the
Independent Contractor and any third party. During the term of this Agreement, the
Independent Contractor shall devote as much of his productive time and abilities to the
performance of his duties herein as is necessary to perform the required duties in a timely and
productive manner.

4. Termination. The Board of Aldermen of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas, at any time may
terminate this Agreement upon thirty {(30) days’ written notice to the Independent Contractor.
The Mayor of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas, has the authority to suspend the Independent
Contractor until the Board of Aldermen act on whether to terminate this Agreement.

5. Insurance. The Independent Contractor expressly acknowledges that he understands that
the Town will not provide any insurance coverage whatsoever for him, including but not limited
to defense or indemnity coverage from any third party claims as a result of the Independent
Contractor’s performance of this Agreement, and he agrees that he will be responsible for
obtaining his own liability insurance,

6. Choice of Law. The laws of the state of Texas shall govern the validity of this Agreement, the
construction of its terms and the interpretation of the rights and duties of the parties hereto.

7. Waiver. Waiver by one party hereto of breach of any provision of this Agreement by the
other shall not operate or be construed as a continuing waiver.

8. Notices. Any and all notices, demands, or other communications required or desired to be
given hereunder by any party shall be in writing and shall be validly given or made to another
party if personally served, or if deposited in the United States mail, certified or registered,
postage prepaid, return receipt requested. If such notice or demand is served personally, notice
shall be deemed constructively made at the time of such personal service. If such notice,
demand or other communication is given by mail, such notice shall be conclusively deemed
upon deposit thereof in the United States mail addressed to the party to whom such notice,
demand or other communication is to be given as follows:

If to the Independent Contractor:
Manuel Martinez

5444 11" Street

Brownsville, Texas 78521

Phone: (956)908-4540

If to the Town:

Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas
Mayor Cyndie Rathbun

3301 Carmen Avenue
Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575
Phone: {(956) 350-4093




Any party hereto may change its address for purposes of this paragraph by written notice given
in the manner provided above.

9. Modification or Amendment. No amendment, change or modification of this Agreement shall
be valid unless in writing signed by the parties hereto and approved by the Board of Aldermen.
10. Entire Understanding. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement
of the parties, and any and all prior agreements, understandings, and representations are
hereby terminated and canceled in their entirety and are of no further force and effect.

11. Unenforceability of Provisions. If any provision of this Agreement, or any portion thereof, is
held to be invalid and unenforceable, then the remainder of this Agreement shall nevertheless
remain in full force and effect.

12. 1 agree to waive, release, hold harmless, and discharge from any and all liability the Town
of Rancho Viejo, Texas, its elected or appointed officials, officers, agents, representatives,
employees, and volunteers from and against any and all claims and damages of every kind
whether they be known or unknown or anticipated or unanticipated, for my injury or death
and for damage to or loss of property arising out of or attributed to the Activity, including but
not limited to claims and damages arising in whole or in part from the negligence of the Town
of Rancho Viejo, Texas, and its elected or appointed officials, officers, agents,
representatives, employees, and volunteers, wrongful death claims pursuant to section
71.021 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, or tort claims pursuant to section
101.0215(a){33) of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code.

13. I acknowledge and agree to complete a basic animal control course pursuant to section
829.002(1}(A) of the Texas Health and Safety Code, as well as further education if necessary
under section 829.002(2)(A) of the Texas Health and Safety Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the day and year
first written above. The parties hereto agree that facsimile signatures shall be as effective as if

originals.

ToOwN OF RANCHO VIEIQ, TEXAS

By:

Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor

By:

Manue! Martinez




19. Public Hearing to Consider
Final Recommendation to the
Board of Aldermen on Request
by G. Xavier Montemayor,
representative for S & M
Projected Assets, LLC, owners of
lot 3, lot 4, lot 5 and Being
751.30 square feet, more or less
out of Lot 1, Block 2, Town Hall
Subdivision III, to replat into
one lot




April 11, 2016
Mr. Fred Blanco

Town Administrator
Town of Rancho Viejo

Mr. Blanco,
Please accept this as our formal request to begin the replat process for the following tracts into one lot:

» Townh Hall Subd Ill at Rancho Viejo Lot 4 Blk 2
» Being 751.30 square feet, more or less out of Town Hali Subd [Il at Rancho Viejo Lot 1 8k 2
* Town Hall Subd lll at Rancho Viejo Lot 3 Bik 2
e Town Hall Subd lil at Rancho Viejo Lot 5 Blk 2

We are also providing you with the new plat prepared by Gonzalez Engineering, a Commitment for Title
Insurance and the Tax Certificates reflecting all taxes paid.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you in advance,

G. Xavier Montemayor




Rountree Law Firm

222 Fast Van Buren, Suite 101
Harlingen, Texas 78550-6804
Telephone: (856} 412-1234
Telecopier: (856} 412-1235

William C. Rountree H| April 15, 2016

BCEARD
TIFIED®
Taxae Board oIf{l.agHISpadalizaﬁon Paula Martin, Legal Assistant

Residentla), Commercial and Farm & Ranch

Boerd Certified -
Real Esigta Low i Real Estate Law

Texas Board of Legat Specialization

The Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas
3301 Carmen Avenue
RANCHO VIEJO TX 78575

Re: S & M Projected Assets, LLC ~ Attorney Opinion Letter
Gentlemen:

Attached please find a Commiiment for Title Insurance issued by Fidelity National Title
insurance Company under GF number 80001088 (“Title Commitment”). This Title
Commitment pertains to the following described property (“Property”).

Tract1:

Lot Four (4) , Block Two (2), AMENDED PLAT OF TOWN HALL SUBDIVISION
#1, Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas, according to the map or plat
thereof recorded in Cabinet 1, Slot 2567-B, Map Records, Cameran County,
Texas.

Tract il

Being 751.30 square feet, more or less, out of Lof One (1), Block Two (2),
AMENDED PLAT OF TOWN HALL SUBDIVISION IH, Town of Rancho Viejo,
Cameron County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in
Cabinet 1, Slot 2567-B, Map Records of Cameron County, Texas, said 751.30
square feet being more patticularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the Northeast corner of Lot 4, Block 2, AMENDED
PLAT OF TOWN HALL SUBDIVISION ll, at RANCHO VIEJO for a comer and
POINT OF BEGINNING of the fract herein described;

THENGE, South 83 degrees 19 minutes 32 seconds East, 28.00 feet to a point
for the Easternmost comer of the tract herein described;

THENCE, along the common line between Lots 1 and 3, South 44 degrees 05
minutes 15 seconds West, 31.71 feet to a point for a comer of this 751.30 square
feet tract herein described;




Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas
April 15, 2018
Page 2

THENCE, along the said common fine between Lots 1 and 3, South 06 degrees
41 minutes 02 seconds West, 31.32 feet to a point for a corner of this fract herein
described;

THENCE staying with the common line between the said Lots 1 and 3, North 83
degrees 18 minutes 58 seconds West, 9.00 feet to a point for a corner of this
fract herein described;

THENCE along the common line between Lots 1 and 4, North 06 degrees 41
minutes 02 seconds East, 56.63 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and
containing 751.30 square feet of land, more or less.

Tract Hi:

Lots Three (3) and Five (5), Block Two (2), TOWN HALL SUBDIVISION K, Town
of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas, according to the Map or Plat thereof
recorded in Cabinet 1, Slot 2567-B, Map Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Based on my review of the Title Commitment it is my opinion that the Property is owned
by S & M Proiected Assets, LLC, and there are no liens against the Property other than
liens for ad valorem taxes for the tax year 2018. Of course, if the Title Commitment
proves inaccurate, ! may need to change my opinion accordingly.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Very truly yours,
Wil © @.ﬂw 1
William C. Rountree il

WCR:pm
Encl.




TAX CERTIFICATE NO 6786
CAMBRON COUNTY TAX QFFICE
Tony Yzaguirre,Jr Tax Assessor Collector
%64 B, Harrison
Brownsville TX 78520
{956} B544-0800

EORA M m wmd d dm m e m  e h — m — m n mm — n  R Ma A G M e M e b TR TE PR PR M M MY A R A de ek bk e e e e e b e T T P B e Wk T Mm AL A e G e e

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 52/10032/0020/0030/00

PROPERTY OWNER;: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

8 & M_PROJECTED ASSETS LLC TOWN HALL SUBLR ITI AT RANCHO VIEJO

200 TESORO AVE BLK 2 (CAB 1 SLOT

RANCHC VIEJQ, TX 7B575-9528 MR))(ZOOG AMENDED 1-2465-B & 1-256
ACRES .6094 MIN% 000000000000 TYPE

CAUSE # BANKRUPTCY # USER COD

wu_—d_—d——————————-—.—-—'-——--—-——0—-————”-—-'---—-—'-—!-—-—-—IIﬂﬂ.“ﬁﬂ*l--vv-H—--————-l“hﬂb-'wqumm----—

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT AFTER A. CARBEFUL CHECK .OF THE TAX RECORDS QF THIS OFFICE
THE FOLLOWING DELINQUENT TAXES, PENALTIES, AND INTERESTS ARE DUE AS OF:
DESCRIBED DROPERTY OF THE FOLLOWING TAX UNIT(S):

YEAR ENTITY BASE TAX P&l COLLECTION FEES TOTA&
2015 EROWNSVZLLE I3SD

*

UTH TEXAS ISD * ALL PAID *

N QF RANCH VIEJO * ALL PAJD *
BROWNSVE LE NAVIG. * ALL PATD *
CAMERON COUNTY * ALL PAID *
TX SHMOST COLLEGHE * ALL, PALD *
VALLEY MUD #2 * ALL PAID *
TOTAL SEQUENCE ¢ ¥ ALL PAID *
TOTAL TAX: * ALL PAID *

UNPALD FEEHES: * NONE *

INTEREST ON FEEES: * HONE *

COMMISS * NONE *

TOTAL DUE == * ALL PAID *

TAXES PAID FOR YEAR 2015 33, 760 54

L TRAEBS PATDH IN FULL PRICR TO AND INCLUDING THE YEAR 2015 EXCEPT FOR UNPAID
YEARS LISTED ABOVE,
THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJHECT TO SPECIAL VALUATION BASED ON ITS
‘TEK C%Ng ADDITICONAL ROLLBACK TAXES MAY BE DUE. (SECTION 23,55, STATE PROPERTY
THE TSSUANCE OF THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NgT PRECLUDE A SUBRSE UENT SUPPLEMENTAL
ASSESSMENT ON THE PROPERTIES ABOVE BY THR APPRAISAL DISTRT D DOES NOT
REFLECT WHETHER OR NOT THE TAXPAYER OWES COQURT T IN ANY DELINQUENT TAX COLLEC
TION LAWSUITS {(WHICHE MUST BE CHECKED WITH THE COLLECTION ATTORNEYS) .
§E§$¥%¥EA¥33*31 .08 OF THE PROPERTY TAX CODE, THERE I8 A FEE ON ALL TAX

S ke b e e M M e e et T YT TR S MR M AR M B e e e e v e e e e e e e e e wh P T T T EY RS i o e e vm em w ee ey s e n eer

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF QOFFICE ON THIS DATE OF 04/01/2016
Tony Yzaguirre Jr.

Fee Paid: 810.00 T%&llector
. o By: ,%MDEPUTY

(,/’ 4




TAY CERTIFPICATE NO 6787
CAMBRON COUNTY TAX OFFICE
Tony Yzaguirre,Jr Tax Assesgor Collector
864 E. Harrisgon
Browngville TX 78520
(956) B44-0800

B TS TS o e M Lo e s s e e WS o o b e e e oy e e et et e A T ER LR RA R b W e e s e e e m T M AR R B et e e oy o e me e o e m

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 52/1003/0020/0040/00

PROPERTY OWNER : PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
S & M _PROJECTED ASSETS LLC TOWN HALL_ SUBD IIT AT RANCHO VIEJO
zoo TESORO AVE LOT 4 BLK 2 [(CAB 1 SLOT
RANCHO VIEJO, TX 78575-9528 gR%)(zoos AMENDED 1 ~238%-B & 1-256
ACRES 4288 MIN% 000000000000 TYDE
CAUSE # BANKRUPTCY # USER C
THIS zs TO CERTIFY THAT AFTER A CAREFUL CHECK OF THE TAX RECORDS OF THTS OFFICE
LLORING DELIN% TAXES, PENALTIES, __ INTE E3TS ARE DUE AS OF:
CRIBED PROPERTY OF THE FOLLéWING TAX UNIT(
YEAR  ENTITY BASE TAX- P& I COLLECTION FEES TCTAL
2015 BROWNSVILLE ISD * AT, PATID *
SOUTH TEYXAS ISD " ALL PAID *
TOWN OF CH VIEJO * ALL PATD *
BROWNSVITLE NAVIG * ALL PATD *
CAMERON COUNTY * ALL PAID *
TX SHMOST COLLECGCE * ALL PAIDL *
VALLEY MUD #2 * ALT, PAYD *
TOTAL SEQUENCE © * ALL PAID *
TOTAL TAX: i L PAID * ;
UNBATD FEES: * NONE * i
INTEREST ON FEES: *  NONE  * i
COMMISSTAN : *  NONE  *
TOTAL DUE === * ALL, BATD *

TAXES PAID FOR YEAR 2015 $2,645.95

ALL TAXES PATD IN FULL PRICR TO AND INCLUDENG THE ¥EAR 2015 EXCEFT FCR UNPAID
YEARS LISTED ABOVE,

THE ABQVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO SPECIAL VALUATION BASED ON TT3
gg%, A%E %DDITIONAL ROLLBACK TAXES MAY BE DUE. {(SECTION 23,55, STATE PROPERTY
THE ISSUANCE OF THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT PRECLUDE A SUBSE%UENT SUPELEMENTAL
ASSESSMENT ON THE PROPERTIES ABOVE BY THE APPRATSAL DISTRICT AND DOES

REFLECT WHETHHER QR NOT THE TAXPAYER OWES COURT COST IN ANY LINQUENT TAX COLLEC .
TION LAWSUITS (WHICH MUST BE CHECKED WITH THE COLLECTION ATTORKEYS) . :
CE%%IFICATES*Bl 08 OF THE PROPERTY TAX CODE, THERE IS A FEE ON ALL TAX

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS DATE CF 04/01/2016
Tony Yzaguirre Jr,

Fee Paid: 510.00 Tax% lecto
o - DEPUTY

-




TAX CERTIFICATE ‘NO 6788
CAMERON COUNTY TAX QFFICE
Tony Yzaguirre,Jr Tax Assessor Collector
964 E. Harrison
Brownsviile TX 78520

T T T M i o o — e M e T T T R e b P W e AR T M el ke e me e e e e b b R A G Ak M ek e em ey v b e e e e e e e e e rm e

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 52/1003/0020/0050/00

PROFERTY OWNER: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

S & M PROJECTED ASSETS LLC TOWN HALL SUBD III AT RANCHO VIEJO

200 TESORD AVE - LOI'S BLK 2 {CAB 1 SLOT

RANCH) VIEJO, TX 78575-9528 gR%)(zoos AMENDED 1-2465-B & 1-256
ACRES ,2933 MIN% .000000000000 TYPE

CAUSE # BANKRUPTCY # USER CODES

TETTHTH M B MM e g T Te ML ML MM UL UL WA LK ML K M ey e e e TR U R B4 ke b fad e e i e v e e e et Mt e v e pr e M T P MU e M A e e W i e e s e e

THI® IS TO CERTIFY THAT AFTER A CAREFUL CHECK OF THE TAX RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE

THE FOLLOWING DE INgUENT'TAXES PENALTIES, AND INTERESTE ARE DUE AS OF
DESCRIBED PROPERTY OF THE FOLLOWING TAX UNIT 3):
YEAR BENTITY BASE TAX P& COLLECTION FEES TOTAL
2015 BROWNSVILLE ISD : * RLT, PAID *
' SCUTH TEXAS ISD * ALL PAID *
TOWN OF RANCH VIEJO * AL, PAID *
BROWNSVILLE NAVICQ. * ALL PAID *
CAMERON COUNTY * ALL PAID *
T% SHMOST COLLEGE * ALL PATD *
VALLEY MUD #2 ¥ ALL PAID *
TOTAL SEQUENCE 0 * ALL PATD *
TOTAL TAX; * ALL, DATD *
UNPATID FEES: * NONE *
INTEREBST ON FEES: * NONE *
COMMISSION: * NONE *
TOTAL DUE s * ALL RPAID *
TAXES PAID FOR YEAR 2015 31,809.73

ALL TAXES PAID IN FULL PRIOR TO AND INCLUDING THE YEAR 2015 EXCEPT FOR UNPAID
YEARE LISTED ABOVE, '

STt R o A W o oy e T TR T W W AR e A Mt et et e ek e b e e e e e e 1 e T e R M el RN e e o e e e T e e e e e e T Y e e

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TG SPECTAL VALUATION BASED ON ITS
gﬁg,cégg %DDITIONAL ROLLBACK TAXES MAY BE DUE, (SECTION 23.55%, STATE PROPERTY
THEE ISSUANCE OF THIS CRERTIFICATE DOES NOT PRECLUDE A SUBSEgUENT SUPPLEMENTAL
ASSESSMENT CN THE PROPERTIES ABOVE BY THE APPRATSAL DISTRICT AND DOES KOT
REFLECT WHETHER OR NOT THE TAXPAYHR OWES COURT COST TH ANY DELINOUENT TAX COLLEC
TION LAWSUITS (WHICH MUST BE CHECKED WITH THE COLLECTION ATTORNEYS) .
£E§%¥%§Eg£%s*3l-08 OF THE PROPERTY TAX CODE, THERE I& A FEE ON ATl TAY

MM M Bl B WS WS T rm T M e I m T e mm m E el R it b e s ke e e o e M o e ke e e e e e o v e T PR M L Lk e e e e e

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS DATE OF 04/01/2016

b —

) Tony Yzaguirre Jr,
Fage Pald: $10.00 Tax Asgedsor & Collecto

ﬁ&k }sznémv DEPUTY
a4




TAX CERTIFICATE NO 6785
CAMERON COUNTY TAX OFFICE
Tony Yzaguirre,Jr Tax Assessor Collector
964 E. Harrison
Brownsgville TX 78520
{956) 544-0800

T T T T T TN T MR MMM M el s e M M B b L e e et bt e e ey e e e i T S e e e e e e T T = et = — o o

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 52/1003/0020/0011/00

PROPERTY OWNER: PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:
S & M PROJECTED ASSETS LLC TOWN HALL SUBD III AT RANCHO VIEJO
200 TESORO AVE LOT 1 BLK 2 L0172 ACE O
RANCHO VIEJQ, TX '78575-9528 (028 ACRES {CAB 1 SLOT 2367-B CCMR)
{2006 AMENDED 1-2465-B &
Congult Deed For Remainder OFf Desc,
ACRES D172 MIN% .0000CCO00CO0 TYRE

CAUSE # BANKRUPTCY # USER CODEY :

S A o e bl ot e s M R e i e R e e e e s e e e e e e e e e R AR M e o — e T e e e e i

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT AFTER A CAREFUL CHECK OF THE TAX RECORDS OF THIS OFFLCE
THE FOLLOWING DELINQUENT TAXES QENALTIEgﬂ AND INTERESTS ARE DUE A3 OF:

DESCRIBED PROPERTY OF THE FOLLOWING TAX IT(S):
YEAR ENTTTY BASE TAX F &I COLLECTION FEES TOTAL
2015 BROWMSVILLE ILSD . * ALL PAID #
SOUTH TEXAS ISD ¥ ALL PATD *
TOWN OF RANCH VIEJO ¥ ALL PALID ¥
BROWNSVILLE NAVIG, * ALL PATD *
CAMERON COQUNTY ® I PATD ¥
TX SHMOST COLLEGE * ALL PAID #
VALLEY MUD #2 * ALL PATD *
TOTAL SEQUENCE * ALL PAID #
TOTAL TAX: * e PALD *
UNPATID FEES: * NCONE *
INTEREST ON FEES: * NCNE *
COMMISSTON: ® NCNE *
TOTAL DUE === * ALL PATID *

TAXES PAID FOR YEAR 2015 $3106,13

ALL TAYES PAID IN FULL PRICR TO AND INCLUDING THE YEAR 2015 EXCEPT FOR UNPAID
YEARS LISTED ABOVE,

T T T T T T T T T mmomm A MM b M e e e e e L e e e T 1 v T M AR R A LR e e e e e T M 4 e i o o

THE ABQVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO SPECIAL VALUATION BASED ON ITS
gﬁg'c%%g ADDITIONAL ROLLBACK TAXES MAY BE DUE. (SECTION 23.55, STATE PROPERTY
THE ISSUANCE OF THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT PRECLUDE A.SUBSE%UENT SUPPLEMENTAL
ASSESSMENT ON THE PROPERTIES ABOVE BY THE APPRAISAL DISTRICT AND DOES NOT
REFLECT WHETHER OR NOT THE TAXPAYER OWES COURT COST TN ANY DELIN%UENT TAX COLLEC
TION LAWSUITS (WHICH MUST BE CHECKED WITH THE COLLECTION ATTORNEYS).
gg%%g%%gA%gs*Bl.OS QF THE PROPERTY TAX CODE, THERE IS A FEE ON AlL TaX

PR S e e e e T T U A LR M ok e s e e e e e S o e e e e o e W e b s e b e e o

Tony ¥Yzagulrre Jr,

Tax” Besed8gor & Collector
B ; DEPUTY




;

-]

SCALE: 1" =2000

B0RIT

;-1!&
o'k,

, 2 RANCHO VIEJO
| il nt v~ SECTION 9 GOLF COURSE
| ‘ | © (VoL 29, PAGE 11 & 12)
| - )-8
i [ i - N GRAPHIC SCALE
Ei o ol [ B ] o © 1 E
| ] ] 3 y
ey 7
P8
I / { IN FEET )
1inch = 60
TOWN HALL SUBDIVISION IIT METES AND BOUNDS
LOTS 8, 4, & &, BLOCK 2
ar 1.347 MRE
RANCHOQ VIEJO /
/ = BEING A 1.34T ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONSISTING OF LOTS ONE (1), THREE (3), FOUR {4) AND
N / & FIVE (5), BLOCK 2, OF THE TOWN HALL SUBDIVISION I, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT
N / . THEREOF RECORDED IN CABINET 1, SLOT 2567-8 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF GAMERON COUNTY,
; N 1.347 ACRES TEXAS, SAID 1347 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;
/ & N 58,683 SQ. FT. COMMENCING AT A CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND AT THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF
e HIDALGO AVENUE (50.0 FEET R.OM.) AND THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF CARIEN AVENUE
/ (40.0 FEET R.OMW,) THENCE, ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OFWAY LINE OF HIDALGO AVENUE
/ MORTH 48"1142° WEST A DISTANCE OF 314.50 FEET TO A 172" IRON ROD ALONG THE NORTH
N 84D#17° E | RIGHT-DF-WAY OF HIDALSO AVENUE AND BEING THE NORTHWESTERNMOST CORNER OF TOAN
{ B, : HALL SUBDIVISION Iif; THENCE LEAVING THE NORTH RIGHT-OF WAY LINE OF HIDALGO AVENUE
S0z S 3 1 LOT 1 SQUTH 44°0158" WEST AT A DISTANGE OF 50 FEET T A FOINT ON THE SOUTH RISHT-OF-WAY
FOUND 1/2™ ®w LINE OF HIDALGO AVENUE CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 243.80 FEET TOA 112" IRON
RON ROD AND CORNER OF SAID TOWN HALL SUBDIVISION Il TRENCE, SOUTH 0674702 WEST A
FOUND COTTON: . APP SUBDIVISION DISTANCE OF 130.03 FEET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT FOUR (4), BLOGK TWO {2),
CERTIFICATE FOR ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR PICKEN (4] (voL. 1, PG. 1556-B) TOWN HALL SUBDIVISION 1ll AND PLACE OF BEGINNING OF THIS TRACT;
|, EDMUNDO R. GOMZALEZ WR. A PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND FOUND' PAINT THENGE, SOUTH 83°2529" WEST A DISTANGE OF 144.11 FEET TO A CORNER OF
AL ENGINEER, AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE MARK ON THIS TRACT;
STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE OF HERERY CERTIFY
THAT THE ABOVE SUBDIVISION IS TRUE AND CORRECT: IT WAS PREPARED FROM AN N THENCE, NORTH 43'58'19" EAST A DISTANCE OF 56.2€ FEET TO A GORNER OF THIS TRACT,
SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER WY SUPERMISION ON THE GROUND; °
THAT ALL BOUNDARY CORNERS, POINTS, POINTS OF CURVATURE AND OTHER / o L}I’ THENCE, SOUTH 46°00'41° EAST A DISTANCE OF 46,68 FEET TO A GORNER OF THIS TRAGT:
REFERENCE HAVE BEEM MARKED WITH SUT PERMANENT MONUI = ——
OF THE SIZE AND TYPE NOTED: AND THAT THE PLAT BOUNDARY CORNERS HAVE BEEN / ] = -~ ~ THENCE, SOUTH 83°28/30" EAST A DISTANCE OF 14270 FEET ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF WAY
TIED TO THE NEAREST ORIGINAL SURVEY CORMER, AS SHOWN HEREON. ALL DISTANCES pd a8 \/ \ LINE OF CARMEN AVENUE (40 FT. R.OW.) FOR THE RORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;
ARE IN FEET AND DECIMALS THEREOF. < N\
, R o \ THENCE, SOUTH 08°3727" WEST A DISTANCE OF 164,10 FEET TO A POINT ALONG THE WEST
1 FOUND PANT RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF CARMEN AVENUE (40 FT, R.O.W.) AND THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
48 1 MARK OH - OF ANGELITOS AVENUE {50 FT. R.O.W.) FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRAGT,
EDMUNLIO R. GONZALEZ, § @ " THENCE, LEAVING THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF CARMEN AVE AND GONTINUING ALONG
REGISTERED PROFESSICANL LAND SURVEYOR #3732 e ‘THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ANGELITOS AVE NORTH 83°18%8" WEST A DISTANGE OF
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL #30492 Zo0 \ me(j:m 27081 FEET TO A CORNER OF THIS TRACT;
P o 2 HOLDAR / THENCE, CONTINUING ALONG THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ANGELITOS AVE SOUTH
THE STATE OF TEXAS E%Nuﬁ-!o VIEJO e 2 AN 56°56:59" WEST A DISTANCE OF 59.56 FEET FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;
COUNTY - SE( /
o e (VoL 29, P:GERﬁ:L:eT 12) 7 @ ~ —_— - THENCE, LEAVING THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ANGELITOS AVE NORTH 34510" WEST A
» £ DISTANGE OF §2.73 FEET FOR A GORNER OF THIS TRACT:
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT, THAT THE TOWN OF RANCHO MIEJO, AS RECORDED g
N CABINET 1, SLOT 24558 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS HAVE THENCE, NORTH 0641102’ EAST A DISTANCE OF 138,60 FEET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER AND
CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SUBDIVIDED AS SHOWN HEREUN AND DO CoM PLACE OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 1.347 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS,
AND ADOPT THIS PLAT OF "REPLAT OF TOWN HALL SUBDIVISION Wl LOTS 1, 3, 4 AND
5" AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC USE FORE
THE PURPOSE INDICATED) SHOWN THEREIN ALL SUBJECT TO CERTAIN
COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS CONTAINED
CONCURRENTLY HEREWITH IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF CAMERON N\
COUNTY, P
Vi N
WITNESS MY HAND ON THIS THE DAY OF ____AD, 2016,
OLF & RESORTS BVESTMENTS LLC BOARD. OF. ALDERWAN: AFRROVAL
PR TR B TS Tertentuiars wﬁ
[epappinsmian e snsmocaaey et S B b THE STATE OF TEXAS THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE BOARD OF ALDERMAN OF THE TOWN
THE STATE OF TEXAS OF RANCHO VIEJD, TEXAS, HAS APPROVID THIS 2018, REPLAT OF
COUNTY OF CAMERON VERSION OF THE FINAL PLAT OF "REFLAT OF TOWN HALL SUBDIVISION M LOTS 1, 3 4
COUNTY OF CAMERON AND 5" WITH SAID PLAT CONSISTING OF A TOTAL OF ONE SHEET AND HEREBY
L SYLVIA PEREZ, CLERK OF THE CAMERON COURT IN AND FOR THE SAID COUNTY, DECLARE THAT ANY TAMPERING WITH SAID PLAT AFTER THE AFOREMENTIONED DATE P
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED D0 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT DATED THE ____DAY SHALL CAUSE SUCH APPROVAL TO BECGME VOID.
—_ _______, KNOWN TO BE JHE PERSON WHOSE NAME ISSUBSURIBED OF e, 2016, WITH THE CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS
TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND HE ACKNOWLEDCED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE THE_____ DAY OF woeo o o
THE SAWE FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIOERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED AND | THE 2018, AT _____O'CLOCK_________ MIN, THE MAP RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, WTNESS MY HAND ON THIS THE DAY OF AD., 2018
CAPACITY THEREN STATED. CAB. SLOT,

WITNESS MY HAND ONM THIS THE DAY OF ______AD., 2016.

LOTS 1, 3, 4 & 5, BLOCK 2

CYNDEE RATHBUN,
MAYOR

SYLVIA PEREZ DATE
P S e et i M SR S COUNTY CLERK OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS
MOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS

AT
s S TR R e oo RANCHO VIEJO

THE[STD%“H’THATNJ.MWTSE@ARYPMTUFNM.MT

1o, CHARMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF
TVE TOWH OF RANGHO VIEJD, TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SAD COMMISSION HAS B BT T o P RAC0 VIEI0 AND. VALLEY MINICIPAL L TES
THESTATE OF S TRRAS A T Ty T RO QE R (AL PLYT CF TNIPLAT OF DISTRICT NO. 2 FOR WATER AND SANITAITY SEWER SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED IN
TOWN HALL SusDI' LOTS 1, 3, 4 AND 5" WITH SAD CONSISTING I WITH ALL RULES OF VALLEY MUNICIPAL DISTRICT NO. 2.
COUNTY' OF . GAMERON TOTAL OF 1 SHEET OF WHICH THIS IS SWEET NUMBER 1 AMND WEREBY DECLARE THAT ANY S ARD POLGIES -
THE UNDERSIGHED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT ALL AD VALOREM TAXES OMED TO ALL OF TAUPERNG, MTH. SAD PEAT AFTER: THE AFDRRMENTROHER DATE SIALL:CUSE NICH =
THE TAMING UMITS REPRESENTED BY THE UNDERSIGNED ARE CURRENTLY PAID M FULL =
FOR THE AREA INSDE THE BOUNDARIES OF ST PE
WITHESS MY HAND ON THIS THE DAY OF . 2016 AD. CENERAL MAN.
VALLEY MUNICIPAL DISTRICT NO, 2
TP PLAPTEISS b
WTNESS MY HAND ON THIS THE DAY OF AD.; 2016,
CHAIRNAN OF TE FLANNING AND ZGNING COMMSSION DATE prpetpaties
TONY YIAGUIRRE, JR. SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES OUTSIDE THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS PER ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC.
ASSESSOR & COLLEGTOR OF TANES, CAMERON COUNTY, TEMAS. SECRETARY OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING GOMMISSION DATE FLOOD INSURAMCE RATE MAP OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. COMMUNITY PANEL 153 E. PRICE ROAD, EROWRSVILLE, TX. 78521
NUMBER 480701 0400 B, EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 16, 1983. (FLOOD ZONE °C7) PHONE: (E58) 546-8515 mm)wsstm

FILE § 3151-G—-001 REVISED: MARCH 14, 2018
T e S e o T |




20. Review/Discussion/Action
on Final Recommendation to the
Board of Aldermen on a Request
by G. Xavier Montemayor,
representative for S & M
Projected Assets, LLC, owners of
lot 3, lot 4, lot 5 and Being
751.30 square feet, more or less
out of Lot 1, Block 2, Town Hall
Subdivision III, to replat into
one lot




21. Public Hearing to Consider
Final Recommendation to the
Board of Aldermen on Request
by Tomas Castella, owner of Oak |
Crest Properties LLC, owner of
Lot 1 Block 1, Tesoro Corner
Subdivision, to replat into two
lots




April 12, 2016

Oak Crest Properties, LLC
1401 Santa Ana Ave.
Rancho Vigjo, TX 78575

Rancho Viejo Resort & Country Club
3301 Carmen Avenue

Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575

Attn: Fred Blanco

Dear Mr. Blanco:
Please find enclosed 16 copies of the preliminary and final plat of Tesoro Corner Subdivision,
Replat No. 2 being a re-plat of Tesoro Comer Subdivision. I am proposing a 2 lot subdivision. Street,

water and sewer lines are already in place.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

956-572-6256




e,

Mrkols Pomekyg, PE,
s nags wt A
7 Mprih Cpraticoag. S5

L (o5 saerpi Procomspilte, Fozas. FFEEP G (D5 S RIS

&t Michele@msanchezpe.com
ATTORNEY'S OPINION LETTER

Town of Rancho Viejo Dated: April 18,2016
Attn: Planning & Zoning

3450 Carmen Aventie

Rancho Viejo, TX 78520

Gentlemen:

This is to certify that 1 have examined the available real esiate records of Cameron County, Texas, up fo

April 18, 2016, as the same affects the real property more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Lot One (1), Block One (1), “TESORC CORNER SUBDIVISION NO. 17, Town of Rancho
Viejo, Cameren County Texas, according to the Map or Plat thereof recorded in Cabinet 1,
Slot 3250, Map Records of Cameron Couanty, Texas.

and that from such examination, I find pood title vested in  OAK CREST PROPERTIES, LLC, a Texas Limifed
Liability Company by Warranty Deed dated Apeil 11, 2014, recorded in Volume 20102, Page 246, Official Records
of Camsron County, Texas; subject to the following:

I,

First lien Deed of Trust, Assighment of Rents, Security Agresment and Financing statement dated April
11, 2014, recorded on April 17, 2014, under Clerl’s File No. 2014-13140, Official Records of Cameron
County, Texas, executed b OAK CREST PROPERTIES LLC, a Texas Limited Liability Conpany,
securing a Note in the principal sum of $93,750.00, payable to INTERNATIONAL BANK OF
COMMERCE, BROWNSVILLE.

. Restrictive Covenants recorded in Volume 942, Page 399, Amendment thereto in Volume 964, Page 802,

and Volume 968, Page 20, all recorded in the Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas, and in Volume
130, Page 801, Official Records of Cameron County, Texas.

Easements, rules roadways as shown on various reeorded maps of Ranche Viejo Subdivision in Cameron
Couity, Texas.

Easoments, rules, regulations and rights in favor of Valley Municipal Utilities District Number Two (2).

Contract for irrigation rights with casements, dated April 3, 1944, recorded in Volume 354, Page 128,
recorded in the Deed Records of Cameron County, Texas.

General Utility Easement dated November 18, 1974, recorded in Volume 1607, Pags 851, Deed Records
of Cameron County, Texas.




7. Conflicts, vacancies or pverlaps in arsa and boundary lines between the fielkd note descriptions in the
Parcels labeled Golf Course No. 1 and Golf Course No. 2 and the recorded plats showing lots and
sections in Rancho Viejo Subdivision as shown in the Map Records of Cameren County, Texas.

8. PARTITION AND CONVEYANCE dated August 25, 1961, filed August (day illegible), 1961, executed
by and between Albert F. Fernandez, Maria F. Butler, Lee J, Butler, Rosalia F, de Gomez, Albert H.
Farnandez, Trustee under the Will of Miguel Fernandez, Deceased and Anita F. de Ortiz, recorded in
Volume 714, Page 583, of the Deed. Records of Cameron County, Texas.

9, AGREEMENT TO ASSIGN AND CONVEY WATER RIGHTS AND WATER ALLOTMENTS, dated
June 11, 1973, filed July 17, 1973, executed by and between Valley International Properties, Inc., Ricardo
Ortiz, Miguel A. Ortiz and I. Antonio Ortiz, recorded in Volume 3, Page 453, of the Water Rights
Records of Cameron County, Texas.

10. No investigation has been made with respect to any outstanding oll, gas and other mineral interest.

11. No investigation has been made with respect to taxes on the abovementioned property.
1
M % .

Si

Michele Sanchez

MAS/agl




EzNetPay: Payment Processing Service - Pay By (7

e -

% - Paymant Raceipt

Cameron County - Tax Office
P.C. Box 252
Brownsville, TX 78522-0952

1729116, 7:00 AM

Electronic Check Payment Raceipt

Payment To:
Payment For:
Account:

Name:

Mailing Address:

Payment Date;
Payment Time:
Payment Amount:
Convenience Fee:
Total Amount:
Reference Number:
Transaction ID:
Check Number:

Cameron County Tax Office
Property Taxes
5200570010001000

Tormas Castelia

1401 Santa Ana Ave :
RANCH VIEJO TX 78575

1/29/2016

07:00:00

$2,.809.3¢

$21.00

$2,830.39

6113106388

16091951

161

A copy of this receipt has been sent to the following email address: tcastellat@aol.com

Payment Successtul. Click Here to make ancther Payment.

Thank you for your paymsant!
Your transaction will appear as Government Paymerts
If yous have any guestions regarding this transaction, you can cdll Goverriment Payments
- EZMETPAY at (956)682-3466 during our business hours of 8:00 am to 5:00 pm Central
Standard Time on Monday through Friday, or you may call Cameron County Tax Office at
(956} 682-3466.

bttps:/fsecure.epayoniine.net/paybycheck /6926314235 Page 1 of 1



Cameron County Tax QOffice- Account# 5200570010001000 - Tax Year Detail 4115116, 3:09 PM

© Research Taxes | OWNERSHIP INFORMATION
& Online Motor Vehicle Renewal

{* Tax Statement insert

' ‘Accouni# - .| OwnerName [Mailing-Address| . Legal Description
QAK CREST 1407 SANTA AVE LOT 1 BLK 1 TESOROC CORNER

5200570010001000 PROPERTIES RANCHO VIEJO, SUBDIVISION NO 1 (2015 C1-3250
LLC TX 78575 CCMR FILED 4/11/201 4)

: 2015 TAX YEAR DETAIL - AS OF 04/15/2018

http:{/www.cameroncountytax.org/faces/ rlvid.jsp?_rap=laccountBetaild_rvip=faccouniSummary.jsp&year=2015 Page 1 of i




METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

0.933 ACEEZ OF LAND, MORE OR LESS AND REING ALL OF 10T 1, BIOCK 1, TESORC CORNER Y
SUBDIVISION NO. 1. TOWN OF RANCHO VIRJO, CAMERON COUNTY, TEYAS, ACCCORDING TD THE
MAP OR PIAT THEREOF RECORDED IN CABINET 1, ELOT 3260, MAP RECORDS, CAMERON % = \ )
COUNTY, TEIAS; AND SuI0 0.033 ACRE, BXING MORE PARTICULARLY LOCATED AND DESCRISED -
AS FOLLOWS "

EEGINNING AT A STEEL SPINDLE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 132,
EANCHO VIEID SUBDIVISION, SECTION VI, AND ERING IN THE CENTERLINE OF AV, BSCANDON
(G0 FT. R.O.Y.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST COENER OF THIS TRACT:

THENCE LEAVING THE CENTERLINE OF AV. ESCANDON, NORTE 08 DEG. 32 MIN. 51 SBC.
EAST, AT A DISTANCE GF 25.0 FEET TO A ONE-HALF DNCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLow R‘INCHO P,

PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "M&R INC" FOUND IN A # INCH CONCRETE MONUMENT, A TOTAL 1E8/p Suap
DISTANCE OF 232.18 FEET T0 A ONE-HALF INCH IRCN PIN POUND AT THE NORTHEAST VI
CORNER OF LOT 134, FOR THE NCRTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; NEIRIDIAN OF RANCHD TIESO

THENCE, SOUTH 26 DEG. 22 MIN. 23 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 72.41 FEET A ONE-HAL? SURDIVISION, SICTION VI My
INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC (AP STAMPED "MiR IKC" FOUND, FOR A CORNER
OF THIE 5

)
o
THENCE, S0UTH 85 DEC, 53 MIN. 0f 52C. RAST, A DISTANCE OF 120,64 FEET A ONE—HALF k
igl'PCH JRUN FIN WITH A YELLOW FLASTIC CAP STAMPED *M&R INC®™ FOUND, FOR A CORNER LOT 134 é

0.533 ACRK
40,632 SQ. MY

0. F¥38 ACRN NI

THENCE, B0UTH 28 DBE. 14 MIN. 23 SBC. BAST, A DISTANCE OF 188.08 FEET, TO A&
ONZ-HALY INCH IRON PIN WITH A YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “MLR INC* FOUND ON THE
WEST EIGHY-0F-WAY LINE OF AV. TESORO {50 FT. R.0.W.), FOR A CORNER OF THIS TRACYH

FOLMD 1/2"% RCH P
THENCE, SOUTH 62 DEG, 10 MIN. 02 SEC. EAST, A DISTANCE OF 25.0 FEET TO A STEEL s S vt p #
SPINDLE FOUND AT THE CRNTERLINE OF AV, TESORO AND BEING ON i CURVE TO THE RIGHT A B COIRET WMAENT
WITH A RADIUS OF 188.41 FEE?, FOR A UORNER OF THIS TRACT; -
THENCE, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF SATD AV, TESORD, ALONG EAID CURVE TO TEE RIGHT -AVE. ESCANDON I (‘;-ECAJL?:’:?"}: z'acfé? £
AN ARC DISTANCE OF 20,58 FEET, (CHORI: SOUTH 32 DEG. 0B MIN. 45 SEC. WEST, 4 / [CE YT v T R e I - —
DISTANCE OF 29.56 FEET) T0 A STEEL SPINDLE FOUND, FOR A CORNER OF THIS TRACT; s i ANSTE b
THENCE, SOUTH 36 DEG. 87 WIN. 14 SEC. WEST, 4 DISTANCE OF 25.00 FEXT TO A STREL COUNTY OF CAMERON
SPINDLE FOUND AT THE INTERSECTION OF CENTRRLINE OF SAID AY. TESORO WITH THE SRt OF TETAS
CENTERIINE INTERSECTION OF AV. ESCANDON AND EXING 4 CURVE TO THE LEFT WiTH A — .
BADIUS OF B75.00 ¥%ZT, FOR TEE SOUTHRAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT: Eolwe oF r_.,, ; XNOW ALL MEN BY THIS PRESENTS, THAT I, TOMAS CASTELLA,
THENCE, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF SATD AV. ESCANDON AND SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, AN surymcer ccwe o LT b, 0 PEESIDEN? OF DAK CREST PROPERIIES, LiC, OWNER OF TT=S0R0
ARC DISTANCE OF 281.73 FEET, (CHORD: NORTH 87 DEG. 24 MIN. 67 SEC. WEST, A 12 ki e (e oy SUDOITISION REPLT NG o) DEPICTID EERLON EAVE
DISTANCE OF 278.92 FEZT, TO THR POINT OF BEGINNING; 133 © AND ADOPT THIS SUBDITISION.
CONTATNING 0.833 ACRE (40,832 3Q. FT.), MORE OB 1255, .
A=189.47 TOMAS TASTELLE, PRESITRNY T
. o - ol de5T DAY CREST PROFERTIES, LLC
YT OF cao TY FRIOR TO REFPLA ~
THE UNRERSIGNED HERERY CERTIFIES THAT ALl AD VALOREM TAXES OWED TO ALL OF THE TAXING FPROFER F. T SV IFT COUNTY OF CAMERON
UNITS REPRESENTED BY THE UNDERSIGNED ARE CURRENTLY PAID N FULL FOR THE AREA NSIE THE BOUNDARES OF = ~ 28,00 STATE OF TXXAS
C.333 ACRE, DEPICTED HEREDN ANS BEING LOT 3, SLOCK 1, TESORD CCRNWER SUBDIVISICN NO. 1. SCALE: 1= 40° A ~
i BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY
WITNESS MY HAND ON THIS THE ___ DAY OF 201_. \ PERSONALLY OUAS ENT OF OAE
CREST FROPERTIES, LLC, ENOWN To ME To HE THE N
TONY YZAGUIRRE, JR. WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIRED TO THE FOREGOING INSTEUMENT
ASSESSCR AND COLLEGCTOR OF TAXES, NOTES: AND ACXNOWLEDGED T0 ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR
CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. THE PURPCOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED AND
I, MONUMENTATICH FRUND ALONG THE CENTERLIME OF AV. SANTA ANA WAR HRLD FOR DASES OF BEARING. IN THE CAPACTTY STATED,
. zmmgmm‘rmmmr&&mmmﬁw@mm
KNDWALJ.:E?JE‘{THESEP'R::ESQJT& 1%%%“%“%%@m%%m GCIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND %2AL OF OFFICE THIS THE ____
THAT f, EDUARDD H, MESA, DO HEREEY CERTFY THAT | FREFARED THIS BLAT KA 16 vrlle T RAce Sor, P PR CAMRRON ST T ' Dax oF —
FROM AN 3:TUAL SUHVEOYWI\'?NFH ACCURATE SURVO‘E;’EI?F THE ngnuiréléﬂmm THE 4 :«2’ q&n_ﬁs 10';3: DRRANAGE PATTERN MUST BE VERFIED AND APFROVED BY Y.MULD. NG 2
CORNER MONUMENTS SH ERECN WERE PR LY PLACED, MY D (eoe-mo
PERSONAL SUPERVSION, N ACCORDANCE WiTH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF I L T A e oy P2 APRL 3. Teby MECCROED N VLIS 334, NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TETAS.
THE TOWN CF RANCHC VIEJO TEXAS. 8. SEMERAL UTLITY EASEMENT DATED MOVEUEER 18, 1974, RECORDED N VOLUME 1007, PAGE 841, DED
RECCROS. CAMERCN CCUNTY, TEXAS. IS BLANKET {N NATURE TO YALLEY WU.D. g2}
7.MDMMPWWMMMWSATM_MS COST,
COUNTY OF CAMR2ON
FEDUARDO H. MEdJiA FPATE OF TEXAS
REG. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR g 1T
Ne. 3800 =

L THE UNDERSIGNED, HOLDER OF A SECURITY INTEREST
CRIBED m, HEING THE LAND SHOWN N

ENGINEXR'S CEXTIFICATICN

l._ JAMES E. ROSE, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE CF
TEXAS, A MEMBER CF THE FIRM MEJA & ROSE, INC., DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
PROPER ENGINEERING CCNSIDERATION HAS BEEM CIVEN TO THIS FLAT. INTEREST ON THE ABOVE D
SHALL HE SURMRCT TO THE PLATTING OF YHR PROPERTY AS
FRCVIDED FOR EEREIN

Rave,

JAMES E. ROSE Ho

REGISTERED PRCFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 44096 1550 SR, EITHAED 182 DATE:
IBC BANK

Fute ar XS
COUNTY OF CAMERCM

THIS REFLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTER TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE VALLEY MUNICPAL
UTILITY DISTRICT HO. 2 OF CAMERCN COUNTY, TEXAS, AND i$ HEAESY APFRCOVER RY SUCH DISTRICT.

COUNTY OF CLMIRCN
SEOTE OF TS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY
PERSONALLY ASSISTANT VICE

SCOTT FRY DATE
GENERAL MANAGER
VALLEY MUNICPAL UTILTY DISTRICT MO. 2

&
3
LOT 134 s /

13,817 59, Fr.,

IOUN OF RANCHD VIR0, TEILN. 0.839& ACRR NIZT

APFROVED BY THE BOARD GOF ALDERMEN CF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, FOEND 1/7'8 RCH Pal GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS T2
™IS THE DAY OF 20 STArD s 2t DAY OF _____, 20,
A T CONDETE MOMLRMENT
—_— S RGYARY FURLIC, STATE OF TEZAS.
ATIEST: TOWN SECRETARY MATCR AyE :smo'w
/ Wt maw)
FINAL PLAT
PLANNING AND ZCNING CHAIRMAN oF
»
Py e _TESQEQ CORNER SUBDIVISION,
couwTY r comaen s REPLAT NO. 27
ATHEES? CORMER OF LOT
L, SYLMIA GARZA—PEREZ, COUNTY CLERK OF CAMERON COUNTY, cartify that the T ok e (r UBDIVISION T
plat bearing this ceriificate was filed and duly recorded on the day of 13;'“ BEING 4 S oF PLA ”ﬂ & Rﬁse, Imommted
. 2018 at O'clock M In the Map Racords of a. LAND, MOR® CR LESS AND BRING ALL OF LOT 1,
Cameron County, Texas, Dotument Na.____ . o Afxgxggm CORNEE SUBDIVISION NO. 1, TOWN OF EANCHO ering Surveying
VIESO, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PIAT T.B.P.E. Reg. No. F-002670
THEREOF BECORDED IN CABINET i, SLOT 3250, MAP RECOHDS, PHPLS Reg. No. 10023300
By Deputy CAMFRON COUNTY, TEIAS. il g, No.
REE=LA T 1643 Wast Price Road (968) S44-8022
= FREPARED FOR: E.C. Box 3761 Broumeville, Tezas 78520
SCALE: 1"= 40
CAX CREST PRUPERTIZS, LLC Fax (956) 544—3068
(APRD, 12, 2018} email: mandrinc@engmail com

GF No. N , 1848
T9TASPLAT.ONG, o8 B




22. Review/Discussion/

Action on Final
Recommendation to the Board
of Aldermen on a Request by
Tomas Castella, owner of Oak
Crest Properties LLC, owner
of Lot 1 Block 1, Tesoro
Corner Subdivision, to replat
into two lots




23. Consideration/Action on
Resolution of the Town of Rancho
Viejo, Texas Finding that AEP
Texas Central Company's
application for approval of a
distribution cost recovery factor to
increase distribution rates Within
the Town Should be Denied,;
Finding that the  Town’'s
Reasonable Rate Case Expenses
shall be Reimbursed by the
Company; Finding that the
Meeting at Which This Resolution
is Passed is Open to the Public as
Required by Law; Requiring
Notice of this Resolution to the
Company and Legal Counsel




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS FINDING THAT AEP TEXAS
CENTRAL COMPANY’S APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A DISTRIBUTION COST
RECOVERY FACTOR TO INCREASE DISTRIBUTION RATES WITHIN THE TOWN SHOULD BE
DENIED; FINDING THAT THE TOWN’S REASONABLE RATE CASE EXPENSES SHALL BE
REIMBURSED BY THE COMPANY; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS
RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW,; REQUIRING
NOTICE OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL

WHEREAS, the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas (“Town”} is an electric utility customer of AEP
Texas Central Company (“TCC” or “Company”}, and a regulatory authority with an interest in the rates
and charges of TCC; and

WHEREAS, the Town is a member of the Cities Served by AEP TCC (“Steering Commitiee”), a
membership of similarly situated cities served by TCC that have joined together to efficiently and cost
effectively review and respond to electric issues affecting rates charged in TCC’s service area; and

WHEREAS, on or about April 6, 2016 TCC filed with the Town an Application for Approval of a
Distribution Cost Recovery Factor (“DCRF”}, PUC Docket No. 45787, seeking to increase electric
distribution rates by $54,012,978; and

WHEREAS, all electric utility customers residing in the Town will be impacted by this
ratemaking proceeding if it is granted; and

WHEREAS, the Steering Committee is coordinating its review of TCC's DCRF filing with
designated attorneys and consultants to resolve issues in the Company’s application; and

WHEREAS, the Steering Committee’s members and attorneys recommend that members deny
the DCRF.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO
VIEJO, TEXAS:

Section 1. That the Town is authorized to participate in the Steering Committee in PUC Docket No.
45787.

Section 2. That subject to the right to terminate employment at any time, the Town of Rancho Viejo
hereby authorizes the hiring of the law firm of Lloyd Gosselink and consultants to negotiate with the
Company, make recommendations to the Town regarding reasonable rates, and to direct any
necessary administrative proceedings or court litigation associated with an appeal of this application
filed with the PUC.

Section 3. That the rates proposed by TCC to be recovered through its DCRF charged to customers
located within the Town limits, are hereby found to be unreasonable and shall be denied.

Section 4. That the Company shall continue to charge its existing rates to customers within the Town.




Section 5. That the Town’s reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed in full by TCC within 30
days of presentation of an invoice to TCC.

Section 6. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Resolution
is passed is open to the public as required by law and the public notice of the time, place, and
purpose of said meeting was given as required.

Section 7. That a copy of this Resolution shall be sent to Jay Toungate, American Electric Power
Service Corporation, 1201 Elm Street, Suite 800, Dallas, Texas 75270 and to Thomas Brocato, General
Counsel to the Steering Committee, at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., P.O. Box 1725,
Austin, Texas 78767-1725.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 17" day of May, 2016.

Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor
ATTEST:

Fred Blanco, Town Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Daniel Rentfro, Jr., Town Attorney




24. Consideration/Action on Resolution
of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas,
Authorizing Review of Texas Gas Service
Company’'s (“TGS”) Cost of Service
Adjustment (“COSA”); Approving of a joint
Review of TGS Application along with
other cities served by TGS; Hiring Legal and
Consulting Services to Negotiate with the
Company and Direct Any Necessary
Litigation and Appeals; Requiring TGS to
reimburse all reasonable costs associated
with Cities’ efforts in this ratemaking
effort; Finding that the Meeting at Which
This Resolution is Passed is Open to the
Public as Required by Law; Requiring
Notice of this Resolution to the Company
and Legal Counsel




BOARD MEMBERS

Sofia Benavides
Commissioner, Cameron County

Eduardo "Eddie” Cantu
Commissioner, Hidalgo County

Aurelio “Keter" Guerra
Judge, Willacy County

Pilar Garza
Mayor Pro-tem, Alamo

Irene Munoz
Mayor, Donna

Daniel A. Guzman
Commissioner, Edcouch

Victor Gonzalez, Jr.
Mayor, La Feria

Rosa Perez
Alderwoman, La Villa

Henry Hinojosa
Mayor, Mercedes

Norie Gonzalez Garza
Mayor Pro-tem, Mission

Ambrosio “Amos” Hernandez
Mayor, Pharr

San Juanita "Janie” Sanchez
Mayor, San Juan

David Suarez
Mayor, Weslaco

Wanda F. Garza
South Texas College, McAllen

Stella E. Garcia, Ph. D
TSTC, Harlingen

Troy Allen
Delta Lake Irrigation District

Ronald Mills
Willacy Navigation District

Steve Brewer
Member-at-Large

Mayor Pro-tem Eddy Gonzalez
Member-at-Large

Arturo Ramirez
Grassroots Organizations

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Kenneth N. Jones, Jr.

Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council

Mayor James E. Darling, McAllen...
Mayor Tony Martinez, Brownsville..
Mayor Celeste Sanchez, San Benit

............ President
1* Vice-President
.2™ Vice-President

Hon. Norma G. Garcia, Member-at-Lange..........c...ooiviriiiiierieisies e ces i e et seesaesanssneaereas Secretary
Council Member Richard Molina, Edinburg.. ... TT@asurer
Mayor Chris Boswell, Harlingen......... oot e v e Immediate Past President

MEMORANDUM
TO; City Manager and City Attorney '
FROM:  Kenneth N. Jones, Jr., LRGVDC Executive rectgr Ql/\
SuBJ: Request for City Commission Action RE: Te s Service
COSA Filing
DATE:  May 11, 2016

Recently, the LRGVDC Board of Directors heard a presentation by Texas
Gas Service Company representatives regarding the 2016 Cost Of Service
Adjustment (COSA) Tariff filing with thirty-four (34) cities in its Rio Grande
Service Area. As in the past, the LRGVYDC Board supports the efforts of the
Valley Cities Gas Coalition (VCGC) and took action partnering with the City of
Weslaco to coordinate the VCGC efforts for this COSA filing.

| have aftached a proposed resolution to be presented to your city
commission for action at the earliest opportunity. This resolution will engage
Mr. Geoffrey Gay of the Law Firm of Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle and
Townsend, P.C. to review Texas Gas Company's COSA filing. Mr. Gay has
successfully assisted the Valley Cites in the past and is very familiar with
Texas Gas Service Company'’s structure. The expenses incurred by the
cities for legal or consultant professional services will be reimbursed by
Texas Gas Service.

Upon adoption of the Resolution please send a copy to each of the following:
Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

Attn: Mr. Geoffrey Gay

P. O. Box 1725

Austin, TX 78767-1725

gmg@Iglawfirm.com and ylara@lglawfirm.com

MAIN OFFICE * 301 W. Railroad St. * Weslaco, TX * 78596 * TEL: (956) 682-3481* FAX: (956) 631-4670

TTY FOR HEARING IMPAIRED: 1-800-735-2989

WEBSITE: www.lrgvdc.org
PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



Page 2 TGS COSA Filing

Rio Grande Valley Texas Gas Service

Attn: Ms. Naomi Perales, Community Relations Manager
P. O. Box 531827

Harlingen, TX 78553-1827

naomi.perales@onegas.com

LRGVDC

Attn: Kenneth N. Jones, Jr.
301 W. Railroad St.
Weslaco, TX 78596

knjones@Irgvdc.org and dmorales@lrgvdc.org

May 11, 2016

Please let me know in advance the scheduling of this resolution on your city
commission agenda so | can attend as many meetings as possible to address
guestions the elected officials may have. Thank you for your attention to this
request and please contact me should there be any questions.



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING REVIEW OF TEXAS
GAS SERVICE COMPANY'S (“TGS”) COST OF SERVICE ADJUSTMENT (“COSA”);
APPROVING OF A JOINT REVIEW OF TGS APPLICATION ALONG WITH QTHER CITIES
SERVED BY TGS; HIRING LEGAL AND CONSULTING SERVICES TO NEGOTIATE WITH THE
COMPANY AND DIRECT ANY NECESSARY LITIGATION AND APPEALS; REQUIRING TGS TO
REIMBURSE ALL REASONABLE COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH CITIES’ EFFORTS IN THIS
RATEMAKING EFFORT; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS
PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW; REQUIRING NOTICE OF THIS
RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL

WHEREAS, on or about April 28, 2016, Texas Gas Service Company {“TGS” or “Company”),
filed with the Town of Rancho Viejo (“Town”) a Cost of Service Adjustment (“COSA”) seeking to
increase natural gas rates to all customers residing in the Town; and

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest for the Town to participate with other Valley Cities
Served by TGS in the COSA filing in order to protect the interests of the Town as well as the interests
of TGS customers residing and conducting business within the Town; and

WHEREAS, the Cities Coalition will conduct a review of the Company’s application and will hire
and direct legal counsel and consultants to prepare a common response and to negotiate with the
Company and direct any necessary litigation; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a settlement agreement between the Town and the Company dated
August 14, 2009 provides that costs incurred by cities associated with this proceeding are to be
reimbursed by the Company.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO,
TEXAS:

1. That the Town is authorized to participate with other Valley Cities in TGS’ COSA filing to protect
the interests of the Town and protect the interests of TGS customers residing and conducting
business within municipal limits.

2. Subject to the right to terminate employment at any time, the Town hereby authorizes the hiring
of Geoffrey Gay of the law firm of Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle and Townsend, P.C. and Karl J. Nalepa,
of the consulting firm R.J. Covington Consulting, LLC to review the Company’s filing, negotiate
with the Company, make recommendations regarding reasonable rates and to direct any
necessary administrative proceedings or court litigation associated with an appeal of the COSA
filing.

3. That the Town’s reasonable expenses shall be reimbursed by TGS.
4. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Resolution is

passed is open to the public as required by law; and the public notice of the time, place, and
purpose of said meeting was given as required.




A copy of this Resolution shall be sent to Geoffrey Gay, at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle &
Townsend, P.C., P. O. Box 1725, Austin, Texas 78767-1725 and to Tom Capps, at Texas Gas Service
Company, 5602 East Grimes Road, Harlingen, Texas 78553.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 17" day of May, 2016.

TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO

Cyndie Rathbun, Mayor

ATTEST:

Fred Blanco, Town Secretary




25. Rabies Vaccination
Announcement - June 2, 2016 at
Town Hall from 5:30 P.M. to
6:30 P.M.




TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO

RABIES VACCINATION
CLINIC

Thursday, June 2, 2016
¥ 5:30 p.m. ~ 6:30 p.m.

¥ Town Hall
¥ . 3301 Carmen Ave.
) (956)350-4093




26. Public Comment




27. Adjourn




